

Londonderry Policing Committee
March 31, 2016
Meeting Minutes
Twichell Building (Town Office Building)
100 School Street, S. Londonderry Vt. 05155

Meeting Called to order by Peter @ 7:10pm

- **Present:** Peter, Neil, Joel, Darcy, Mike, Duane, Marge
Public Present: Steve Prouty (Selectboard), Paul Gordon (Selectboard)
Tim Oliver from Vermont State Police arrived @ 7:25 left @7:30 (emergency)
- **Announcements:** Duane handed in his resignation from the Policing committee... Paul mentioned that VTrans would be supplying a speed cart to place on Rt. 11.
- **Visitors and concerned Citizens:** Steve Prouty said he wants to be more actively involved in the Committee.
Joel- Conveyed a concern with the effect policing was having on business at Jakes. Lt. Oliver will make contact with owner and follow up. Brief discussion on this topic continued.
- **Discussion with Lt. Oliver, VSP regarding first several weeks of Parol:** Lt. Oliver had to leave he had an emergency.
- **Establish work plan for 2016 and address short/long term implementation issues including data collection, compilation and sharing:**